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September 20, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

26th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON  MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: PowerStream Inc. (Licence ED-2004-0420)
2013 Electricity Distribution Rates Application EB-2012-0161
Update to Fixed Monthly Charge for MicroFit Generator Service
(EB-2009-0236/EB-2010-0219)

Dear Ms. Wali,

As per the Board'’s letter of September 20, 2012, PowerStream confirms that it will adopt
the default value of $5.40 per month for Fixed Monthly Charge for MicroFit Generator

Service, effective January 1, 2013.
For 2013, the additional revenue resulting from this change is estimated to be about

$600.

Yours truly,

Original signed by Colin Macdonald

Colin Macdonald
Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Affairs

PowerStream Inc.
161 Cityview Boulevard, Vaughan, ON L4H 0A9 Tel: 905-417-6900 Fax: 905-532-4505 www.powerstream.ca



